

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

1. Date: Sunday, February 12, 2023 **Start time:** 3:00pm 1211 Porter Street, Richmond, VA 23224
(Mailing Address Above)

2. ASC Chairperson:

Open RASCNA with the Serenity Prayer
Chair Read: Purpose
12 Traditions: Kim J.
12 Concepts: Mason R.
Chair Read: Purpose, Privilege and Home Group Information

a. It is a privilege for NA to use this facility. We must ask that all children remain under adult supervision at all times. The space that has been rented to us consist of the meeting room, NA Literature Room and the rest rooms.

b. Any home groups here today that has information to present about their home group that can affect our primary purpose? For example, changing of meeting time and/or location; meeting changing due to holidays; any problems with addicts’ behavior that could jeopardize a meeting space; meeting closing for any reason; or home group functions.

Home Groups/Area Concerns:

- Positive Thinking homegroup has been added to meeting schedule and meets on Thursdays from 6:30pm to 7:45pm, at 3601 Seminary Avenue. Richmond, VA, 23227.
- Growing Recovery Group which meets Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays from 12:00pm to 1:15pm, at Building 435 - Circle Plaza, Richmond, VA, 23224, will be closed on Monday, January 16, 2022, due to the Dr. Martin Luther King holiday.
- Hold On Pain Ends (H.O.P.E.) Group now meets on Sundays, from 4:30pm to 5:45pm, at Second Floor Serenity, 6020 Midlothian Turnpike, Richmond, VA, 23225.

Notes:

All motions to change the order of the day must be turned in prior to the start of the business to be considered. Motions to change the order of the day turned in *after* the start of business must be approved by the Chairperson in order to be considered. All changes to the order of the day must be heard and receive a majority vote of the GSRs before the change to the order of the day can happen.

Motion to change the order of the day. None.

3. Timekeeper: Val R.

4. Attendance Roll Call by Secretary: Open: 26 / Closed: 14 / Voting: 16 / Reporting: 2 / Absent: 6 / Meetings: 2

TOTAL: 24 Groups 2 Meeting(s)

Richmond Area Groups					
Open	Closed	Voting	Reporting	Absent	Meetings
1. Atmosphere Of Recovery	1. A Vision Of Hope	1. Atmosphere Of Recovery	1. Positive Thinking	1. Easy Pace/ Stepping Out.	1. Staying Clean Together
2. Church Hill	2. Blackwell	2. Clean	2. Church Hill Group	2. Hold On Pain	2. White Flag
3. Clean & Serene	Recovery	Connection		Ends(H.O.P.E.)	

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

Richmond Area Groups					
Open	Closed	Voting	Reporting	Absent	Meetings
4. Clean Connection	3. Friday Freedom [meeting]	3. Clean & Serene		3. More Will Be Revealed	
5. East End Men's Rap	4. For The Newcomer	4. East End Men's Rap		4. Never Alone	
6. Easy Pace/Stepping Out	5. Friday Feelings/Sunday Basic	5. Freedom Group		5. Rainbow's End	
7. Freedom Group	5. Friday Feelings/Text	6. Good Orderly Direction		6. Staying Clean	
8. Good Orderly Direction	6. In Times Of Illness	7. Growing In Recovery			
9. Growing In Recovery	7. Miracles in Recovery	8. Keeping It Simple In The A.M.			
10. H.O.P.E.	8. NA Sisters In Stride	9. Long Haul			
11. Keeping It Simple In The A.M.	9. Not In The Fan	10. Monday Reality			
12. Long Haul	10. Southside Recovery	11. New Beginnings			
13. Monday Reality	11. Stepping On Sundays	12. New Birth			
14. More Will Be Revealed	12. T.G.I.F.	13. Open Minds			
15. Never Alone	13. The Promise	14. Shot Of Hope			
16. New Beginnings	14. We Do Recover	15. Simple Basics			
17. New Birth		16. Sunday Spiritual			
18. Open Minds					
19. Positive Thinking					
20. Rainbow's End					
21. Shot Of Hope					
22. Simple Basics Of Recovery					
23. Staying Clean					
24. Staying Clean Together [meeting]					
25. Sunday Spiritual					
26. White Flag [meeting]					

5. Money Matters:

- a) Money Matter: Request reimbursement for Area secretary's purchase of postal stamps, in amount of \$20.88, to mass mail Minutes.

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

Intent: Reimbursement from using my own funds and according to the 7th Tradition, NA is fully self-supporting.

Motion Maker: Adriene G. / seconded by Carolyn C.

RASCNA Vote: 11 / 0 / 0 *PASSED*

- b) Money Matter: Request \$113.33 to repay H & I for the purchase of 4 ink cartridges to print meeting lists for the facilities where message is being carried. Expense occurred in January when Area's printer was down and receipts were submitted.

Intent: To uphold the guidelines of being fully self-supporting and to carry the message to addicts.

Motion Maker: Tonya D. / seconded by Rondell D.

RASCNA Vote: 13 / 0 / 0 *Passed*

- c) Money Matter: To allow treasurer \$69.99 to purchase Microsoft Office to add to computer since Area treasurer's computer has not been returned.

Intent: To allow the Area treasurer to fulfill her position.

Motion Maker: Bridget C. / seconded by Tyira H.

RASCNA Vote: 12 / 0 / 0

- d) Money Matter: Copier Repair \$43.59 (service time 1.5 hours), payment in the amount of \$206.60 to Cobb Technologies, totaling \$250.10. Reimbursement for paper purchased for printing \$57.54 and balance owed to for copier service \$43.59 comes to total of \$101.13.

Intent: To be fully self-supporting.

Motion Maker: Catherine S. / seconded by Antonio W.

RASCNA Vote: 13 / 0 / 0

- e) Money Matter: Request \$200.00 to put on Outreach event. The funds will be used for food (chicken, etc.) 1:00 -2:30 P.M.

Intent: To keep in line with Policy.

Motion Maker: Beverly D. / seconded by Neal E.

RASCNA Vote: 13 / 0 / 2

6. **Old Minutes reviewed and accepted:** January 15, 2023, Minutes: Vote: 12 / 0 / 0 *Passed w/corrections noted for literature orders.*

7. **Executive Body Reports:** **February 12, 2023**

ASC Chair	Hello family, I want to thank everyone for showing up today to attend to the area's needs, I hope that we are all able to come together in the spirit of loving service and be successful in our efforts. As many of you already know the church has asked that there no longer be food or drink allowed in this room due to stains on the carpet. If any group wishes to have any type of
------------------	--

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

	<p>food or drink it needs to stay in the kitchen and dining rooms. I have asked the pastor to provide me with an estimate for cleaning the carpets and he will give me an answer after meeting with the church’s board.</p> <p>Also for any groups and subcommittee’s that will be using this facility between the hours of 3-6pm on the 4th Sunday of the month the church is asking that you either end your meeting 15 minutes early or meet in the dining room to accommodate for their Kid’s Club meeting.</p> <p>This past week all necessary changes to the area bank account have been addressed to remove the outgoing treasurer Nancy D. as a signer on the account and to add our incoming treasurer Bridgette C.</p> <p>In Loving Service, Stephanie T</p>					
Announcements:	Stephanie T., (804) 677-4395. Email: rascnaasc@metrorichna.org					
ASC Vice Chair	No Report In Loving Service, Charlean G.					
Announcements:	Charlean G., (347)471-7396. Email: rascnaasv@richmond.org					
Secretary	No Report. In Loving Service, Adriene G.					
Announcements:	Email: rascnasec@metrorichna.org					
Treasurer Report	<p style="text-align: center;">RASCNA TREASURER’S REPORT</p> <p>February 12, 2023. Report Prepared by: Nancy F.D.</p> <p>Greetings Family,</p> <p>Attached for your review is January 2023 RASCNA Income and Expense Reports. Income was \$2,848.71, and Expenses were \$3,387.96 which includes cashed and outstanding checks. Our reconciled book balance is \$7,884.34 which includes \$591.38 held in escrow for Special Events, Prudent Reserve of \$3,064.00, and outstanding checks \$136.80. Thus, we have \$4,092.16 over prudent reserve.</p> <p>The following checks are outstanding:</p> <table style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse; margin-top: 10px;"> <tr> <td style="border-bottom: 1px dotted black; width: 40%;">Phone Line & Website</td> <td style="border-bottom: 1px dotted black; width: 15%;">01/15/2023</td> <td style="border-bottom: 1px dotted black; width: 15%;">\$136.80</td> <td style="border-bottom: 1px dotted black; width: 20%;">New Dominion</td> <td style="border-bottom: 1px dotted black; width: 10%; text-align: right;">5262</td> </tr> </table> <p>Reminder: Please state how much is for Area Donation and how much is for Literature in addition to stating the home group/individual purchasing the literature for both money orders and CashApp. PLEASE SUBMIT CASHAPP payments at least 5 days prior to the end of the month to \$RASCNA. Also, please double check the calculations on the Literature Order form.</p> <p>In Loving Service, Nancy F.D., Outgoing RASCNA Treasurer – Read by Bridget C.</p>	Phone Line & Website	01/15/2023	\$136.80	New Dominion	5262
Phone Line & Website	01/15/2023	\$136.80	New Dominion	5262		
Announcements:	-Bridget C., (804) 909-3607. Email: rascnatre@metrorichna.org -See attached full Treasurer’s Report, January 2023 w/Income and Expense breakdowns. -Group, Member and Literature donations can be made at CashApp: \$RASCNA					

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

8. Group Reports:

February 12, 2023

Atmosphere Of Recovery	Donation: \$1.95 Literature Order: \$33.00
Report:	We have multiple anniversaries coming up: Sheila R 27 years 2/26/23 Tenny R 32 year's 3/5/23, Jasmine W. 1 year 3/12/23, William 1 year 3/19/23 and Stephanie T 7 years In Loving Service, Cassandra B.
Church Hill	Donation: \$31.11 Literature Order: \$60.00
Report:	We, the Church Hill group, continue to carry a direct message of hope. This month makes 1 year since reopening from Covid and we are growing together. In Loving Service, Darren D.
Clean & Serene	Donation: \$ 92.54 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	We have a new GSR Kim J. Our home group continues to grow with 40 – 50 recovering addicts showing up regularly. We have one member celebrating 28 years, Kareemah G., 2/17/23 at 6:00 PM at Clean & Serene 1211 Porter Street. Come out and give her some support. In Loving Service, Kim J.
Clean Connection	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	The home group is doing well. A lot of newcomers are coming to the meeting. We have two members celebrating this month. Aaron M is celebrating 5 years on 2/18/23 and Genita H. is celebrating 2 years on 2/25/23. In Loving Service, Lawrence S.
East End Men's Rap	Donation: \$ 15.98 Literature Order: \$ 84.02
Report:	East End Men's Rap is doing very well, and our attendance is growing. In Loving Service, Leonard E.
Easy Pace/ Stepping Out	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	No Report
Freedom Group	Donation: \$ 50.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	The Freedom Group continues to fulfill its primary purpose each week with 40 plus addicts in attendance weekly. In Loving Service, Rondell D.
Good Orderly Direction	Donation: \$7.70 Literature Order: \$ 67.20
Report:	Good Orderly Direction is doing well. We're averaging 20 – 30 members in attendance every

RASCNA
P. O. Box 26249
Richmond, VA 23260

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

	Friday. Brian B. celebrates 5 years on 2/14/23 and Jay J. celebrates 5 years on 3/10/23. All are welcome. In Loving Service, Tawanda T.
Growing In Recovery	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	Growing In Recovery is doing very well and participation is growing 30 – 35 members weekly. We meet every Monday, Wednesday and Friday at 12:00 P.M. - 1:15 P.M. In Loving Service, Antonio W.
H.O.P.E.	Donation: \$0.00 Literature Order: \$0 .00
Report:	No Report
Keeping It Simple In The AM	Donation: \$29.50 Literature Order: \$0.00
Report:	The group is growing and in need of trusted servants. We look forward to the day that all of our positions are filled. Maurice H. will be celebrating 33 years 2/22/23 at Keeping It Simple In The A.M. In Loving Service, Maurice H.
Long Haul	Donation: \$30.00 Literature Order: \$0.29
Report:	Long Haul is doing very well. Attendance is 30 – 35 members weekly. We continue to carry the message of hope. Sherida R. will celebrate 2 years 3/27/23 at 8:00 P.M. In Loving Service, Sherida R.
Monday Reality	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$80.00
Report:	Monday Reality is doing well with lots of newcomers attending. A home group member Abbie J. will celebrate 2 years clean. In Loving Service, Simone W.
More Will Be Revealed	Donation: \$37.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	All is well at MWBR. We are still utilizing the Zoom platform. Our meeting ID: 851 3342 7803, Password: _____, every Tuesday from 5:30pm to 7:00pm. We have been consistently averaging 20-25 addicts attending from RVANA, outside of VA and outside of the United States as we are listed on NAWS. We have also had some well-informed speakers every last Tuesday sharing on the Traditions and Concepts of the respective month. Tawanda J. will be celebrating March 7. Please mark your calendars. ILS, MWBR
New Beginnings	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	New Beginnings home group is doing well. We have a lot of newcomers. New Beginnings would like to change their format that no pets be allowed without proper paperwork stating

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

	it is a service dog. We want this added to the meeting schedule. An addict Dallas will be celebrating her first year tonight at 7:00 P.M., Brian celebrates 1 year 2/29/23, Mike D celebrates 17 years 2/26/23 and Linda P. celebrates 17 years 3/5/23. In Loving Service, Melvin P.
New Birth	Donation: \$185.23 Literature Order: \$ 64.60
Report:	New Birth home group is thriving well. The home group continues to receive newcomers weekly. Sherry T will celebrate 12 years on 2/18/2023. Peggy P. will celebrate 6 years on 2/25/23. Angela will celebrate 1 year on 3/11/23. Alexis S will celebrate 9 years 3/25/23. New Birth home group is still looking for a new meeting space due to the large capacity of members. If anyone knows of a meeting space available please let me know. In Loving Service, Edwina P.
Open Minds	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	Open Minds is doing very with new member participation consistent. In Loving Service, Ric E.
Positive Thinking	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$ 26.13
Report:	Positive Thinking home group is doing well and continues to grow. We are still in need of trusted servants. Donnell will be celebrating 27 years on Thursday 2/16/23. In Loving Service, Bridget C.
Rainbow's End	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	No Report
Shot Of Hope	Donation: \$ 6.91 Literature Order: \$ 43.09
Report:	Shot Of Hope is doing pretty good. We are a 12/12 12 home group. There are usually approximately 25 – 30 members. We are looking for experienced members to share on the 12/12/12. Yours truly, Karen C. will be celebrating 27 years on 3/2/23. In Loving Service, Karen C.
Simple Basics Of Recovery	Donation: \$ 94.90 Literature Order: \$ 89.00
Report:	Simple Basics is growing with new members. Barbara B will be celebrating 4 years 3/11/23. We meet Tuesday – Friday 9:00 A.M. – 10: A.M. at 1205 W. Franklin Street. In Loving Service, Alecia V.
Staying Clean	Donation: \$ 0.00 Literature Order: \$ 0.00
Report:	No Report

RASCNA
P. O. Box 26249
Richmond, VA 23260

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

Sunday Spiritual	Donation: \$48.42 Literature Order: \$163.58
Report:	Sunday Spiritual continues to do well and grow. We average around 30 – 35 members weekly. There are no anniversaries for the rest of the month In Loving Service, Neal E.

9. Area Trusted Servants’ Reports:

February 12, 2023

RACNA II Chair	<p>Good Evening Family,</p> <p>As we approach our first fundraiser for RACNA 2, we are hoping that you have already gotten your tickets to the event on February 18, 2023 from 7:00 P.M until 11:00 P.M. This will be held at the Military Retirees Club. Tickets are \$25.00 with food included. No tickets will be sold at the door.</p> <p>We have two positions open for the convention: Hotels & Hospitality and Additional Needs Chair. Each of the positions can be nominated on during the Convention Committee’s monthly meetings held every third Sunday on Zoom. The I.D. is: 77477061936 and Password is: 1022. Please feel free to contact myself or the Vice Chair if anything arises prior to us meeting.</p> <p>I would like to bring to your attention that I have been contacted by the newly formed (NAHC) Narcotics Anonymous History Conference. This committee was formed by various members of NA from various localities in Virginia. The group was formed due to the AVCNA (VRCC) not having an AVCNA convention in 2024. As far as I know, no one in this area was asked to participate in the foundation of the group. However, they need support from areas. They’ve asked the Piedmont area for support and they’ve already taken it to their Area Service in a motion and it passed. They are asking the Richmond Area/ Convention Committee for support. I have mentioned this to the Convention Committee and we meet next Monday and are willing to offer our area a recommendation prior to the body voting on whether to take this back to the groups. It is imperative that we do so because they want to have the History Conference at the Double Tree Hotel in Chesterfield and they need a corporation to sign off on the hotel contract. It was stated that they only had two options: the VRCC or the Richmond Area. It was also stated that they don’t want to go through the red tape with the VRCC. Right now, I’m just bringing awareness and communication to the group prior to the convention committees’ recommendation so that we can begin a dialogue.</p> <p>As most of you know the World Convention will be returning to Washington DC on August 29 – September 1, 2024. The last World Convention was in Philadelphia in 2013 which is creating excitement for the 2024 World Convention. It has been a concern from members of the Richmond Area, as well as other areas, regarding our convention in October 2024. My first reaction was that people would go where they want to. After taking another look at the situation in its entirety, it has become a concern of mine also. History has shown that whenever a world convention hits the East coast, any state or local convention suffers financially due to low registration and participation. The Convention Committee will also be discussing their concerns at our next meeting and will bring back a recommendation for the Area to have groups vote on as well. We look forward to being of service to our area. Thank you for participating in your personal recovery by supporting the Richmond Area Convention.</p> <p>ILS, Tyira H.</p>
Announcements:	See Bingo Flyer
	Good Evening Fam,

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

H & I	<p>I hope all is well. We're taking the message to those addicts that still suffer. We're doing an excellent job with carrying the message. We meet on the second Sunday, virtually, from 1:00 – 2:00 P.M. and the fourth Sunday, in person, from 1:30 – 3:00 P.M. The location for in person meetings is 1211 Porter Street.</p> <p>In Loving Service, Tonya D.</p>
Announcements:	NONE
Outreach	<p>We have completed our survey and the outcome is 74% of our GSR's and Alternate GSR's are new and not familiar with the process and Robert's Rules of Order. We are having a workshop March 12, 2023 1:00 – 2:30 P.M. for GSR's and Alternates. We will be serving refreshments and a light snack. Although this workshop is for GSR's and Alternates, we are not saying others cannot attend. We would like to focus on GSR's and Alternates.</p> <p>In Loving Service , Beverly D.</p>
Announcements:	NONE
Ad Hoc Special Events	<p>Good Evening,</p> <p>The Ad Hoc was contacted by Sheila G. in reference to having a meeting and providing another handwritten receipt for the balance due. I directed her to the Area Chair because the Ad Hoc completed the task in reference to the free event money. Moreover, we met on January 18, 2023 and followed procedure in reference to the outstanding \$200.00 that is owed.</p> <p>I contacted Elliott C. and he told me he would have the money over to me. However, he never did. I spoke with the Area Chair in reference to the outstanding funds. She stated it was food at the workshop and I informed no receipts were turned in. Per policy we need receipts or money back. The suggestion of the Ad Hoc is to move forward with a letter.</p> <p>In Loving Service, Simone W.</p>
Announcements:	NONE
Policy	<p>Hello Family,</p> <p>The Policy Subcommittee is doing well. We are meeting regularly on the 2nd and 4th Thursdays at 6pm, here in this room.</p> <p>We would like to welcome Mason R. to the subcommittee as the Alt. Chair and thank him for his willingness to serve.</p> <p>We met this past Thursday, to discuss the upcoming reprint of the Guidelines and Procedures. We are also discussing the creation of a letter template to enter into Policy for the retrieval of NA Funds. There are several experienced members who are going to meet with us at our next meeting to help us and give us guidance with experience, strength and hope. You are all appreciated!</p> <p>Our next Policy meeting is going to be on Feb 24t, 2023. We look forward to seeing you there. Thank you for allowing me to serve.</p> <p>In Loving Service, Angel K.</p>
Announcements:	Email: rascnapol@metr-richmond.org

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

Public Relations	<p>Hello Family,</p> <p>My name is Steven R., I am the Chair of the Public Relations Subcommittee. The purpose of the Public Relations Subcommittee is to work together in the spirit of unity and cooperation to carry the message of recovery, develop and maintain valuable relationships with professionals and the public. We provide information about NA and inform the public that NA exist and offers recovery from the disease of addiction, as well as where to find us.</p> <p>All who would like to be of service and participate in the PR subcommittee, meet with us on the first Monday of every month virtually at 6:00 P.M. The meeting information can be found in the meeting schedule on RVANA.ORG. We also meet with the Tri-Cities and New Dominion PR subcommittees as the unified PR meeting on the third Monday of the month to share and manage information on the website, helpline, meeting updates and PR events to ensure the accuracy and to eliminate duplication of services.</p> <p>If your meetings need to be updated for changes or closures, including inclement weather you can send an email to rascaprc@metrorichmondna.org. Also, if you have any flyers for the website or social media, please use the same email address. Our web-servant Howvard B. and I will receive it to help ensure that they are addressed promptly. Additionally, if you know of any events in which you believe that the PR Subcommittee should be a part of, you can send an email to that same email address.</p> <p>Updates: May 1, 2023 is considered Service Day for World (please see attached flyer.) We are encouraged to consider and discuss how our NA community will celebrate if we choose to participate. Additionally, we are also encouraged to purchase “I Serve” pins which commemorates the joy of NA service.</p> <p>In Loving Service, Steven R.</p>
Announcements:	See Attachment
Special Events Treasurer	VACANT
Announcements:	NONE
RCM - Alt RCM	VACANT
Announcements:	See Attachments
VRCC / Alternate VRCC	<p>On February 4, 2023 at 12:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M. I attended the first Ad Hoc AVCNA Zoom meeting. We discussed the future of AVCNA, anyone can partake. The Zoom information can be found on VRCC website.</p> <p>ILS, Julie T.</p>
Announcements:	
Literature	<p>The Literature Subcommittee would like to thank the Area for helping us to build up our literature. We realize that we have new literature forms and it’s a little confusing and we’re going to work with the GSR’s as best we can. We understand that these new order forms are getting updated so that this matter can be resolved by next Area.</p> <p>In Loving Service, Bobby L.</p>
Announcements:	NONE

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

Print Shop	Forms needed for Area Service meeting today was placed on table. Minutes were printed, 12 copies were given to Adriene G. to be mailed and 25 copies were placed on table. Meeting schedules were printed this month. New literature form was updated and printed. The copier was serviced on January 25, 2023. However a piece was missing from the copier. Cobb Technology called me stating that piece is no longer available to be replaced. The service call was 1.5 hours so the total came to \$250.19, we owe Cobb Technology \$43.59. I purchased a box of paper plus one single pack of paper that totaled \$57.54. Money Matter total today is \$101.13 In Loving Service, Catherine S.
Announcements:	NONE

10. Old Business:

Guideline Motion: None.

Regional Motion(s): None.

11. Nominations and Elections

<u>ELECTED</u>	
<u>Names</u>	<u>Position</u>
Denise C. (accepted and qualified 2/12/23)	Assistant Treasurer
Michael D. (accepted and qualified 2/12/23)	Special Events Treasurer
Waddell W. (accepted and qualified 2/12/23)	Special Events Chair
Stephanie T. (1/15/23)	Chair
Charlean G. (1/15/23)	Vice-Chair
Tonya D. (1/15/23)	H&I Chair
Bridgette T. (accepted and qualified 1/15/23)	Treasurer
<u>NOMINATIONS</u>	
<u>Names</u>	<u>Position</u>
<i>all nominees were elected</i>	
<u>VACANT</u>	
No nominations received	Assistant Secretary
No nominations received	RCM / Alternate RCM
No nominations received	VRCC / Alternate VRCC Director

*****Please announce open positions and inquire for nominations at your home groups and return to March's ASC meeting with your group's conscience for nominations and elections, and/or nominee in attendance.***

12. New Business:

Procedural Motion(s):

a) Motion: To refund Central United Methodist Church the cost for cleaning of the rug in the Fellowship Hall of the church. Cost to be given by receipt to the Chair of Area.

Intent: To be accountable for damage caused by our groups.

RASCNA
P. O. Box 26249
Richmond, VA 23260

CHAIR – STEPHANIE T.
VICE CHAIR – CHARLEAN G.

SECRETARY – ADRIENE G.
TREASURER--BRIDGET C.

MINUTES

Motion Maker: Tyira H. / seconded by: Karen C.

RASCNA Vote: 11 / 0 / 0 *Passed*

Guideline Motion(s) [to the groups]: None.

Regional Motion(s) [to the groups]: None.

11. Next ASC Meeting: March 12, 2023 / 3:00pm / 1211 Porter Street, Richmond, VA 23224
Date Time Place

12. Other Pertinent Announcements:

- ✓ **RACNA 2 FUNDRAISING SUBCOMMITTEE presents “Bingo” March 25, 2023, 5-10 P.M.**
- ✓ **RICHMOND AREA OUTREACH SUBCOMMITTEE presents 2023 GSR Duties & Responsibilities March 12,2023**

Motion to Close with the Serenity Prayer: Sherita R. / seconded by Tonya D., at 5:29pm